July 17, 2018

Christopher Hacker
WBBM-TV/CBS 2
cmhacker@cbs.com

Re: FOIA 18-0186
Dear Mr. Hacker:

The lllinois Tollway is in receipt of your FOIA request dated July 10, 2018. In that request, you
asked for any records that contain the employment histories and financial disclosures of current
Tollway board members.

We have completed our review and the Tollway has no responsive records. The Tollway board
members are appointed by the Office of the Governor. Contact information for the Office of the
Governor’s FOIA Officer is:

Christina M. McClernon

Associate General Counsel, FOIA Officer
Office of Governor Bruce Rauner

100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

E-mail: gov.foia@illinois.gov

Respectfully,

Gina Sabbia
Freedom of Information Officer
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